
 

 

 

 

 

Keith Morgan 

Nottingham City Council 

The Council House 

Old Market Square 

Nottingham 

NG1 2DT 

 

Dear Keith, 

 

Active Travel Revenue Funding: Active Travel Capability Fund 2022/23 
 

Further to my letter dated 16 December 2022, confirming your Active Travel revenue 
funding grant allocation, I am writing to issue your grant determination for this 
funding.  

As set out in the Grant Award letter, your authority must ensure that its use of the 
funding complies with the UK’s international obligations in relation to subsidy control 
and any UK subsidy control legislation. 

Active Travel England welcomes project teams using its corporate identity on 
projects on which it provides funding. If your authority does wish to do this, please 
contact us at contact@activetravelengland.gov.uk to request permission and 
guidelines. 

The information contained in this letter and its annexes should be brought to the 
attention of all relevant staff in the authority.  

 

Yours sincerely,  

Danny Williams 
Chief Executive Officer 
Active Travel England 
West Offices  
Station Rise 
York 
YO1 6GA 
 
contact@activetravelengland.gov.uk 
 
https://www.gov.uk/government/organisatio
ns/active-travel-england  
 
25 January 2023 
 



 

 

Danny Williams 

Chief Executive Officer, Active Travel England  



ANNEX A 

Active Travel Capability Fund GRANT DETERMINATION (2022-23): 
No 31/6394.   
   
The Minister of State for Transport (“the Minister of State”), in exercise of the powers 
conferred by section 31 of the Local Government Act 2003, makes the following 
determination:  
   
Citation  
   
1) This determination may be cited as the Active Travel Capability Fund Grant 
Determination (2022-23) No 31/6394.  
   
Purpose of the grant  
   
2) The purpose of the grant is to provide support to local authorities in England towards 
expenditure lawfully incurred or to be incurred by them.   
   
Determination  
   
3) The Minister of State determines as the authorities to which grant is to be paid and 
the amount of grant to be paid, the authorities and the amounts set out in Annex A.  
   
Treasury consent  
   
4) Before making this determination in relation to local authorities in England, the 
Minister of State obtained the consent of the Treasury.  
   
Signed by authority of the Minister of State for Transport  
 
L Wilkinson  
 
[Louise Wilkinson, Chief Operating Officer, Active Travel England]  
 

15 December 2022  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



ANNEX B 

   

Local Authority Grant to be paid 
Nottingham City Council £348,252 

 

 

 


